
8CMEGroup 
A CME/Chfcago Board of Trade Company 

January 11, 2008 

Mr. David Stawick 
Office of the Secretariat 
Commodity Futures Trading Commission 
Three Lafayette Centre 
1155 21 51 Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20581 

RECEIVED 

7UJB JM1 I 4 AM 9: 21.1 

OFC. OF THE SECRETARIAT 

RE: CBOT Swap Futures Market Making Program, CBOT Submission No. 
2853.02R. Subject to Freedom of Information Act Protection. 

Dear Mr. Stawick: 

The Chicago Board of Trade (CBOT) hereby notifies the Commission that it has 
approved a market making program in the CBOT Swap futures contracts. This 
submission is a revised submission incorporating several minor clarifications. 

CBOT certifies that this program complies with the Commodity Exchange Act and the 
regulations thereunder. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at (312) 648-5422. 

Sincerely, 

IS/ Stephen M. Szarmack 
Director and Associate General Counsel 

SMS/6496 

Privileged and Confidential Information 



•cMEGroup 
A CME/Chfcago Board of Trade Company 

January 11, 2008 

Assistant Secretary of the Commission for FOI 
Privacy and Sunshine Acts Compliance Office 
Commodity Futures Trading Commission 
Three Lafayette Centre 
1155 21st Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20581 

CONF\DENllAL lREAlMENl 
REQUESlED 

RE: FOIA Confidentiality Treatment Request 

To Whom it May Concern: 

Pursuant to Regulation Section 145.9, the Chicago Board of Trade ("CBOT") 
hereby petitions the Commodity Futures Trading Commission ("Commission") that the 
attached CBOT Swap Futures Market Making Program submission be accepted and 
retained in confidence by the Commission.· CBOT requests that the fee rebate and 
trading obligation information of the Market Making Program for CBOT Swap Futures 
Contracts submission be retained in confidence until further notice as against any 
requestor who files with the Commission a request to inspect such information pursuant 
to the Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). 

The basis for this petition for confidential treatment is Regulation Section 
145.9(d)(1 )(ii), in that such information contains trade secrets and confidential 
commercial information. I understand that this petition will not be evaluated by the 
Commission unless and until an FOIA request has been filed for inspection of this 
subject matter. In that event, please contact me at the phone number printed above. 

Sincerely, 

IS/ Stephen M. Szarmack 
Director and Associate General Counsel 

en c. 

Privileged and Confidential Information 


